
Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Julie A. Zimdars <jzimdars@naturalrt.com>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 201 5 1:23 PM
To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR; Mike Kellogg (mkellogg@connell-lp.com); Noel, Mike

(Mike.Noel@tetratech.com)

Subject: Copy of Letter - Request for TSCA Coordinated Approval for Former Wabash Alloys site

Attachments: 2095 EPA - TSCA Coordinated Review Letter 150507-pdf

Eric, Mike and Mike - Please see the attached letter for your files sent to USEPA requesting the TSCA Coordinated

Approval.

Thanks, Julie

Julie A. Zimdars, PE
Senior Engineer
Natural Resource Technology, Inc
234 W. Florida Street, Fifth Floor
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
414.837.3564 direct \ 262.719.4507 cell
414.837.3607 main phone ] 414.837.3608 fax
jzjmdarsSD.naturalrt.com \ www.naturalrt.com

Smarter Solutions, Exceptional Service, Value



NATURAL

RESOURCE

TECHNOLOGY

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

234 W. FLORIDA STREET, FIFTH FLOOR

MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53204

(P) 41 4.837.3607
(F) 41 4.837.3608

Ms. Susan Hedman, USEPA Regional Administrator and
Mr. Peter Ramanauskas, USEPA Region 5 PCB Coordinator
77 W. Jackson Blvd
Chicago, IL 60604
(via certified mail)

May 7, 2015
(2095)

RE: Request for TSCA Coordinated Approval
Former Wabash Alloys Facility
9100 South 5th Avenue, Oak Creek, Wisconsin
EPA ID: WID045954641, WDNR BRRTS#: 02-41-553761

Dear Ms. Hedman and Mr. Ramanauskas,

On behalf of Connell Aluminum Properties, LLC (Connell), Natural Resource Technology, Inc. (NRT) is submitting
this formal request for a TSCA Coordinated Approval in accordance with 40 CFR 761.77(c) for the PCB
remediation activities at the former Wabash Alloys facility in Oak Creek, Wisconsin. Also, we are providing the
information required under 40 CFR 761.77(a).

Based on the April 2, 2015 site visit and information provided at that time, both the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (WDNR) and USEPA provided concurrence with NRT's determination (on behalf of Connell)
that the subject site would be considered a Type C site under the One Cleanup Program Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) dated November 2006 and WDNR PUB-RR-786, dated November 2014.

The EPA ID number that has been used and will continue to be used to track the facility is listed above. The
cleanup would be led by the WDNR, in accordance with the MOA for a Type C site. The contact point for the
WDNR is Mr. Eric Amadi, who can be reached at (414) 263-8639. Copies of the Site Investigation (Sl) Report
and the Remedial Action Options Report (RAOR), which is the proposed conceptual cleanup plan for the site, are
attached. The Sl Report and RAOR were prepared in accordance with Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapters
NR 716, Site Investigations and NR 722, Standards for Selecting Remedial Actions, respectively. A Remedial
Design Report in accordance with Chapter NR 724 will be prepared subsequent to review and approval of the
RAOR, and provide specific details of the cleanup. Connell and NRT are aware of and will adhere to the TSCA
PCB reporting and recordkeeping requirements at subparts J and K of Part 761.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

NATURAL RESOURCE TECHNOLOGY, INC.

'^
(/sji</ n,:
(ulieA. Zimdars, PE

Senior Engineer

Attachments: Site Investigation Report, dated January 13, 2014 (on CD)
Remedial Action Options Report, dated December 30, 2014 (hard copy and on CD)

ec: Mr. Mike Kellogg, Connell Aluminum Properties, LLC (electronic copy only, w/o attachment)
Mr. EricAmadi, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (electronic copy only, w/o attachment)
Mr. Mike Noel, Tetra Tech, Inc. (electronic copy only, w/o attachment)

[2095/Correspondence/Agency/USEPA/2095 EPA-TSCA Coordinated Review Letter] WWW.NATURALRT.COM


